

Mountain Amateur Radio Club
Minutes of the Meeting
18 October 2023

Greg Liverman began the meeting at 7:02 pm with introductions around the room. Greg asked for any SK's, recent upgrades, etc. New member, Tom Sullivan, just finished all 50 states and all continents.

Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed and voted.

Treasurer's report by Deb Henderson, \$ 4108.50 VE \$ 306.43

VE Team will be at the SO in November.

ARES will be doing a simulated state wide test this month.

Programs. Asa planning to do a 3d printing demo in November. Ed Fong planned zoom presentation in January.

Tech committee plans to setup the 220 repeater and tune the cans.

Dean found the 820 repeater down. Power supply dead. Lost a capacitor.

December Christmas meeting. Normal meeting night. December 20th. We considered three locations. Greg will setup a voting and get attendance.

The meeting adjourned at 7:32 pm

13 members, 1 guest

Submitted by Bill Wallick (KCØFNV), Secretary